
LISA M. SATALINO, PT

415 Pinkster Lane, Slingerlands, NY 12159
Cell: (518) 339-5792
crescentviewpt@yahoo.com / www.lisasatalino.com

SUMMARY

Experienced Executive Director, Licensed Physical Therapist, and Professional Continued Education Provider. Experiences gained as Executive Director include management of all operations at a private trade school including its working student clinic, bookstore, and Professional Continued Education program. This position required strategic visioning of educational and professional standards of practice, compliance of NYS, Federal, and accrediting body rules and regulations, management of all departmental budgets and expenses, and assurances of sustainability through detailed analysis of operational data.

Strong leadership, problem-solving, and communication skills were necessary to foster collaboration between all departments, school owners, outside advisory committees, and regulatory bodies.

This position also required human resource duties including recruiting, hiring, and training staff and faculty members, processing payroll, developing and evaluating performance indicators and competencies, and maintaining a positive work environment for staff, students, and alumnae.

Experiences as a Physical Therapist span over 30 years with clinical practice in a variety of settings including home care, early intervention, school setting, rehabilitation, private practice, and with equine athletes and gymnasts. Curriculum development and lead instruction to over 1,200 massage therapy students were completed as a faculty member at the Center for Natural Wellness School of Massage Therapy from 1999 to 2017.

Over 164 hours of Professional Continued Education Curriculum was developed and has been instructed to Allied Health Professionals, Medical Professionals, and Athletic Coaches since 1997.

SKILLS

- Experienced Manager
- Excellent Problem-Solving Skills
- Experience with Multi-disciplinary and Diverse Team
- Excellent Leadership/Communication Skills
- Team Building Skills
- Strong Negotiation Skills
- Quality Assurance
- Motivated Learner
- Software Literacy:
 - Microsoft Office Products
 - Internal Database Use
 - Social Media
 - Vistaprint

EXPERIENCE

SCHOOL SPECIALIST – Schoharie County Staffing Solutions Organization • Albany, NY	10/2020 to Present
CONTACT TRACER – Capital Region Staffing Solutions Organization • Albany, NY	06/2020 to 10/2020
CRESCENTVIEW PHYSICAL THERAPY Owner and Director • Slingerlands, NY	05/2017 to Present
WORLD CLASS GYMNASTICS ACADEMY Coach and Athletic Trainer • Latham, NY	09/2014 to Present
ACCESS PHYSICAL THERAPY School Based Physical Therapist • Clifton Park, NY	09/2019 to 6/2019
CENTER FOR NATURAL WELLNESS SCHOOL OF MASSAGE THERAPY Executive Director • Albany, NY	02/2011 to 05/2017

RED PINES TRAINING CENTER – PROFESSIONAL CONTINUED EDUCATION PROGRAM FOR ALLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONALS	02/2010 to 06/2011
Director • Albany, NY	
THE CENTER FOR MYOFASCIAL WELLNESS	03/2004 to 02/2011
Owner and Director • Albany, NY	
PRIVATE PRACTICE OF LISA M. SATALINO, PT.	08/2000 to 04/2004
Owner and Director • Slingerlands, NY	
SARATOGA COUNTY EARLY INTERVENTION YOUTH BUREAU	04/1998 to 06/2003
Physical Therapist • Saratoga, NY	
CRESCENTVIEW PHYSICAL THERAPY	10/1990 to 10/1997
Owner and Director • Clifton Park, NY	
• Crescentview Physical Therapy and Crescentview Equine Sports Therapy	
SHENENDEHOWA SCHOOL DISTRICT	02/1989 to 06/2000
Physical Therapist • Clifton Park, NY	
ALBANY VISITING NURSES ASSOCIATION	10/1988 to 10/1990
Physical Therapist • Albany, NY	
STUYVESANT ORTHOPEDIC SERVICES	10/1987 to 10/1988
Staff Physical Therapist • Albany, NY	
SUNNYVIEW HOSPITAL AND REHABILITATION CENTER	10/1986 to 08/1987
Staff Physical Therapist • Schenectady, NY	

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE: PHYSICAL THERAPY	1986
Russell Sage College, Troy, NY	
CERTIFICATE IN PHYSICAL THERAPY	08/1986
Physical Therapy Licensure, New York State	
PROFESSIONAL CONTINUED EDUCATION CLASSES	
*Please see attached Curriculum Vitae of over 850 hours Continued Education Classes taken from 1986 to 2017	
FASCIAL MOVEMENT TAPING LEVELS 1 AND 2 CERTIFICATION	11/2015
Clifton Park, NY	
USA GYMNASTICS CERTIFICATION TRAINING	02/2017
USAG University Online Classes	
Certification in Medical Laser Operation, Protocol, and Safety	04/2018
COVID-19 Contact Tracing online non-credit course authorized by Johns Hopkins University and offered through Coursera	06/2020

ACTIVITIES AND HONORS

- New York State Certified Early Intervention Provider
- Clinical Instructor and Coordinator John F. Barnes' Myofascial Release Seminars 1995 to 2008

- Lead Instructor, Center for Natural Wellness School of Massage, Colonie, NY 1999 to May 2017
- Professional Continued Education Instructor 1997 to Present
 - *Please see <http://www.lisasatalino.com/about.html> for a listing of Seminars Developed and Offered to Allied Health Professionals, Medical Professionals, and Athletic Coaches
- Consultant/Teacher to Albany Medical Center Hospital Family Practice Residency Program
- Guest Speaker for Russell Sage College DPT Program
- USA Gymnastics Professional Membership #1252048
- Member of Engeye Medical Mission Team Uganda, January 2020